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FILED VIA PACFILE

Supreme Court of Pennsylvania

601 Commonwealth Avenue, Suite 4500
P.O. Box 62575

Harrisburg, PA 17106

Re: In Re: November 3, 2020 General Election
Petition of: Kathy Boockvar, Secretary of the Commonwealth of
Pennsylvania
Supreme Court Docket No.: 149-MM-2020

To the Office of the Prothonotary:

This letter serves to advise the Court that the Lehigh County Board of Elections will not
be filing a formal Answer to the Application for Invocation of King’s Bench Power to Declare
Proper Construction of Election Code filed in the above matter.

Sincerely,
/s/ Thomas M. Caffrey, Esq.

Thomas M. Caffrey, Esq.
Lehigh County Solicitor
PA Bar No. 46558

cc: All counsel of record via PACFILE )
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